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APRIL 6, 2017 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
ADDENDUM NO. 2 / IFB Y17-744-CC 

ORANGE COUNTY FIRE RESCUE-STATIONS VEHICLE EXHAUST 
REMOVAL SYSTEM 

 
REVISED BID OPENING DATE: APRIL 13, 2017  

   
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project 
referenced above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions, and/or revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original 
documents. Underlining indicates additions, deletions are indicated by 
strikethrough.  
 
A. The bid opening date is changed from April 11, 2017 at 2:00 P.M. to April 13, 

2017 at 2:00 P.M. 
 

B. Revision: In Part C – Instructions to Bidders, Paragraph 28 References, and 
Attachment E, References, make the following change to the similar project 
description: 
 

“A project in which the bidder was responsible for pulling a Commercial 
Building Permit and was responsible for the oversight and installation of a 
Vehicle Exhaust Extraction System, with products including rail systems, 
hoses, nozzles, hose reels and hose drops and extraction fans, as well as 
experience with gas monitoring systems and general exhaust systems.” 

 
C. Questions and Answers:  

 
1. Question: Hex Note #1 on every fire station drawing requires installing a 

smoke detector compatible with the existing FA system.  Please furnish 
the brand name and model # of the existing FA system on each fire 
station. 
 

Answer: Silent Knight Model SK-4. 
 

2. Question: Central ventilation controller typical wiring riser diagram shows 
auto-emailer and Honeywell gas monitor are connected to CVCP.  Please 
furnish the location of auto-emailer and gas monitor. Please furnish 
quantity and size of wires for the two devices mentioned above. 
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Answer: The auto-emailer is part of the basis-of-design controller (integral 
component or accessory).  The gas monitor works with the NO2 and CO 
sensors to transmit concentration to the main controller.  This is the 
configuration of our Bases of Design (BOD) control System.  (Other 
manufactures could be configured differently.)  For the BOD configuration, 
the Contractor shall wall-mount the gas monitor adjacent to the exhaust 
system controller.  The HVAC plans show major control components’ 
proposed location with Key Notes 11 and 12 for each station.  NO2 and 
CO sensors shall be mounted as specified.  Refer to the manufacturer’s 
data for wire size and type requirements. 

 
3. Question: The drawings for this project refer to on-board ignition starts 

however the specifications give no direction as to the starting mechanism 
for the vehicle exhaust system fans.  Since there is no direction in the 
written specifications that I found as to the starting mechanism for the 
vehicle exhaust system other than the safe Air electrical diagram at the 
bottom left of the mechanical drawings, are pressure sensors in the 
ductwork with transmitters an acceptable starting method instead of the 
on-board ignition transmitter start method?  On-board ignition starts on the 
type shown on the drawings can sometimes cause interference with other 
electrical transmissions such as overhead door transmissions, etc. 
 

            Answer: Pressure sensors with transmitters are not acceptable. Provide 
vehicle RF transmitter as shown on diagram and explained in the 
sequence of operation in design documents. Basis of Design: Safe Air 
USB Vehicle Transmitter Kit SA-WD-VTK-2 or equivalent. (See attached 
Submittal Sheet for reference). 

 
4. Question: The fans specified in the drawings seem to be much higher 

horse power than what we would generally require if we had done the 
drawings.  Are you more interested in CFM delivery or the actual horse 
power rating specified?  Since we generally use larger hoses than some 
of our competitors, the static pressure on our systems are generally less.  
Should we quote the fan horse power as specified or quote a fan which 
will deliver the required CFM at a typical static pressure rate designed for 
our particular system? 
  

Answer:  Provide fans with required HP and static pressure scheduled 
then field balance to required CFM. 
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5. Question: In the Pre-Bid Meeting, it was stated the only GEF (General 
Exhaust Fans) that were required to activate if CO/NO2 levels exceed 
required safety levels are the fans specified in the drawings.  We are not 
required to provide GEF fans for those stations where GEF fans are not 
shown in the drawings correct? 
 
Answer:  Correct.  Provide interlock operation of existing apparatus bay 
GEFs (shown on drawings) as described in the sequence of operations. 
 

6. Question:  When the number of tracks or suction rails on the drawings 
vary from the scheduled listing of tracks or rails, does the drawing take 
precedence?  Should we quote the number of tracks and hose drops 
shown in the drawings instead of what the schedule describes on the 
listing?  Example, Station 40’s listing describes 2 sliding balancer track 
systems with one drop each and 1 suction rail system with one drop on 
the schedule for a total of 3 tracks or rails and 3 hose drops but show 3 
sliding balancer track systems and 1 suction rail system on the drawing 
for a total of 4 hose drops. 

 
Answer:  This discrepancy noted only occurs for Fire Station 40. Please 
refer to the attached revised Sheet M-140.   
 

7. Question My Company holds a Class A Certification Air Conditioning 
License (CAC1818915) in Florida under the name of Clean Air Concepts, 
which is a DBA for Rossman Enterprises, Inc.  As I read the bid request, I 
will be able to submit a bid to you as a Prime Bidder holding this license.  
I do not need to hold a General Contractor’s or a Builders license.  Is this 
correct?  
 
Answer:  Bidders must be a licensed Building Contractor, General 
Contractor, Mechanical Contractor, or Air Conditioning Contractor. 
Reference Part C – Instructions to Bidder, No. 16 b, “Said licenses shall 
be in the Bidder’s name as it appears on the Official Bid Form.” 
 

8. Question: Orange County will waive all permit fees on this project; 
however are any of the stations located within any city limits that will 
require a license where the fees will not be waived? 

 
 Answer:  Refer to Part C – Instructions to Bidders, No. 31 
 Licenses/Permits/Fees. All of the stations are located within Orange 
 County. 
 

9. Question: At the pre-bid for Y17-744 it was discussed that a building 
permit was not going to be needed and that only a 
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mechanical and electrical would be needed.  Please clarify.  
 
Answer: A building permit is not required for this project. Only mechanical 
and electrical permits will be required.    
 

D. The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum.  Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of the proposal. 
 

E. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
 

Receipt acknowledged by: 
 

______________________________  ________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Date Signed  

 
______________________________  
Title  

 
______________________________  
Name of Firm  





100047127

482 SOUTH KELLER ROAD
ORLANDO, FL 32810

PHONE: 407.647.7275 FAX: 407.740.8958

C

FIRE STATION 40 - BAY

M-140

SLIDING TRACK / SBT
28'-6"

3

28'-6"
3

2

2

NOTES:

1. MODEL NUMBERS AND FAN SELECTION ARE BASED ON PLYMOVENT

EF-40-1 TEV-585 INLINE
2,300

8.9 3500 TEFC 7.5 208/3 DIRECT APPARATUS BAY

1) BACKDRAFT DAMPER

2) DISCONNECT SWITCH

4) JET RAIN CAP W/DRAIN

3) VIBRATION ISOLATORS

COPYRIGHT: HVAC DUCT CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS METAL AND FLEXIBLE - SECOND EDITION

4. TABLE ALLOWS FOR CONVENTIONAL WALL THICKNESS, AND JOINT SYSTEMS PLUS ONE 

2. REFER TO SMACNA DUCT STANDARDS - SECOND EDITION: FIG. 4-4 FOR 

NOTES

460 MM

1"x 22 GA.
11-18"

10" DN.

250 MM DN

19-24"

610 MM 3.7 M

12'

3.7 M

12'

12'

3.7 M

ONE 12 GA.

ONE 2.75 MM

TWO 12 GA.

OR ONE 8 GA.

ONE 4.27 MM

TWO 10 GA.

TWO 3.51 MM

6.4 MM

1/4"

1/4"

6.4 MM

1/4"

6.4 MM

1"x 22 GA.

25.4 x 0.85 MM

25.4 x 0.85 MM

1"x 22 GA.

25.4 x 0.85 MM

1. STRAPS ARE GALVANIZED STEEL; RODS ARE UNCOATED OR GALVANIZED STEEL; WIRE

3. REFER TO SMACNA DUCT STANDARDS - SECOND EDITION: FIG. 4-2 AND 4-3 FOR 

IS BLACK ANNEALED, BRIGHT BASIC, OR GALVANIZED STEEL. ALL ARE ALTERNATIVES

LOWER SUPPORTS.

UPPER ATTACHMENTS.

LB/SF INSULATION WEIGHT. IF HEAVIER DUCTS ARE TO BE INSTALLED, ADJUST 

HANGER SIZES TO BE WITHIN THEIR LOAD LIMITS; REFER TO SMACNA DUCT STANDARDS

- SECOND EDITION ALLOWABLE LOADS WITH TABLE 4-1. HANGER SPACING MAY BE

ADJUSTED BY SPECIAL ANALYSIS.

19.2

5) EQUIPMENT SUPPORTS

6) SPEED CONTROLLER

VEHICLE EXHAUST FAN 

SELECT       AUTO          MANUAL

GENERAL VENTILATION FAN

SELECT       AUTO          MANUAL

SD

12'-0"

12'-0"SLIDING TRACK / SBT

1, 2, 3

1, 2, 3

SIDE VIEW

FRONT VIEW

STRAIGHT RAIL/ STR
78'-0"

8 5 12'-0" 1, 2, 3

SIDE VIEW

FRONT VIEW

7) MOTOR STARTER

1

1

1

1

28'-6"
3 2 12'-0"SLIDING TRACK / SBT 1, 2, 3

2

2


